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P.O. Box 029100 Miami, it. 33102 91D0

pbt. JAN 131993-

L-93-07
10 CFR 50.54

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Deck
Washington, D. C. 20555

Gentlemen:

Re: Turkey Point Units 3 and 4
Docket Nos. 50-250 and 50-251
Physical Security Plan Revision 3 Supplement
Submittal Under 10 CFR 50.54 (n)

Per letter L-92-268 dated September 21, 1992, Florida Power &
Light Co. (FPL) submitted the Turkey Point Units 3 and 4 Physical
Security Plan Revision 3_ Supplement detailing the temporary-
reconfiguration of the Protected Area '(PA) . The temporary PA
reconfiguration relocated a section of the PA barrier _in the
Water Treatment Area of the plant to facilitate hurricane
recovery efforts. The PA was returned to its original
configuration on December 16, 1992. Therefore, the Physical
Security Plan Supplement should be deleted.

Very truly yours,

f- (t W'
T. F. Plunkett
Vice President
Turkey Point Nuclear

TFP/0Ill/oh

cc: Stewart D. Ebneter, Regional Administrator, Region II, USNRC
R. C. Dutcher, Senior Resident Inspector, USNRC, Turkey
Point Plant
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